



Westley Enterline AIA, LEED AP

Project Architect / 2 Years at CDA / RA409166



Profile

Westley Enterline is a registered architect who joined Chris Dawson Architect in January 2022. He earned his bachelor's degree in architecture from Virginia Tech. After graduation, he spent the first ten years of his career in Washington, D.C., working on large-scale corporate and commercial renovation projects. He focuses on all phases of the design and documentation process with a particular interest in the challenge of renovation projects and their opportunity to bring new life into existing buildings.

Education

Virginia Tech, B.Arch, 2007

Work History

Chris Dawson Architect, 2022 - Present
Marotta/Main Architects - Associate Architect, 2018 - 2021
FOX Architects - Senior Project Architect, 2009 - 2018
OPX Design Consultancy - Staff Architect, 2007 - 2009

Affiliations

Registered Architect - District of Columbia, 2011 - Present
Registered Architect - Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 2020 - Present

Key Past Projects

Harrisburg University Urban Farm Center, 2023
PA State Museum - Paver Repair / Replacement, 2023
Strawberry Square Clockbox Lounge and Stage, 2023
Ascension Lutheran Renovations, 2023
Harrisburg Public Safety Building Renovations, 2022 - 2023
Illuminated Integration Office Building, 2022
Strawberry Square Lounge Space, 2022
Penn National Insurance Lobby Upgrades, 2022
Milton Hershey School Environmental Center Study, 2022
R&M Variety Shop, 2022

Programs

Autodesk Revit
Autodesk AutoCAD Architecture
Adobe Suite - Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator